RE: Dispatches by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd, even after imposition of STOP
MARKING

IN info@indoborax.com <info@indoborax.com>
Mon, 21 Oct 2024 4:34:41 PM +0530

To "subo-bis" <subo-bis@bis.gov.in>

Cc "'BIS'" <mubol@bis.gov.in>
Dear Mr. Singh,
Thank you for your kind understanding of the situation.

1. It is confirmed that the complaint was made on behalf of my organization i.e. M/s Indo
Borax & Chemicals Ltd and not in my individual capacity.

2. | hereby authorize Mr. Prasad Sadanand Shinde, Finance Manager as well as the
Managing Director of our company (if he is available) Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd. to
make statements and hand over the documents to your visiting Mumbai branch officer.

Further, | will also request Mr. Shinde to provide you with my visiting card, copy of Adhar Card
and a copy of my appointment letter issued by the company.

Kindly request your officer Shri Trinath Kotapalli to call Mr. Shinde and schedule a time at the
earliest possible so that the matter is not delayed further.

Thank you,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd

CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054

From: SUBO BIS <subo-bis@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 21 October 2024 16:14

To: info <info@indoborax.com>

Cc: BIS <mubol@bis.gov.in>

Subject: RE: Dispatches by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd, even after imposition of STOP MARKING

Dear Mr Chavan,
Thank you for your quick response. In this context, it is requested to kindly confirm the following:

1) Whether you made this complaint on behalf of your organization (i.e. M/s Indo Borax & Chemicals
Ltd) or on your own behalf, and;

2) Whether you hereby authorize Mr. Prasad Sadanand Shinde, Finance Manager of your

organization to provide desired information as well as statement on your behalf or on behalf of your
company, as the case may be.

Regards,

S K Singh
Sc F/Sr Director


mailto:subo-bis@bis.gov.in
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---- On Mon, 21 Oct 2024 14:53:53 +0530 <info@indoborax.com> wrote ---

Dear Mr. Singh,

Perhaps you missed my e-mail today, sent in response to e-mail from your Mumbai
branch office and copied to you as well. The mail is attached herewith for your kind
perusal.

Vide my earlier e-mail today which is attached to this mail, I have already informed that
I am out of country for the Convocation Ceremony of my daughter. I shall return to
Mumbai, India on 27th October 2024.

In the meantime, your Mumbai office can contact our Manager Finance ? Mr. Prasad
Sadanand Shinde on his mobile no. 9819537767. If necessary, they can also visit him
immediately and also collect any required documents.

Since, I have already mailed you irrefutable evidence, it will be in National Interest if
you could kindly take urgent and strict action against M/s Organic Industries for selling
Boric Acid in spite of STOP MARKING.

Thank you,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054

From: SUBO BIS <subo-bis@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 21 October 2024 13:22

To: info <info@indoborax.com>

Cc: BIS <mubol@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Re: Dispatches by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd, even after imposition of STOP MARKING

Dear Mr Chavan,

This has reference to trailing mail In this context we would like to inform that our officer
Shri Trinath Kotapalli, Sc D/Joint Director, BIS, Mumbai Branch Office (Mo 9176397132)
has tried to contact you at your company telephone number 022-26489142 available on your
website for collecting additional information about previous complaint made by you
against M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd. When contacted on the telephone number, the
receptionist informed that you are on leave for a week. The receptionist has also informed that she
cannot share your mobile number.

You are therefore requested to share your mobile number and also inform suitable date for personal
visit of our officer for taking further actions on your complaint. Our officer has already sent an e-
mail today at 11.43 hrs to you in this regard and same is attached herewith for your
ready reference.

An early response from you on the above mail shall be highly appreciated please.
Regards,
S K Singh

Sc F/Sr Director & Head
BIS, Surat
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---- On Mon, 21 Oct 2024 12:02:28 +0530 <info@indoborax.com> wrote ---

Respected Sirs,

We beg to refer to our previous e-mails dated 14t October 2024 and
informing you of the continued production and continuation of dispatches by
M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd. Address:- S/163, GIDC, DAHE], TALUKA
VAGRA DIST. BHARUCH,BHARUCH, Gujarat, PIN:-392130 (CML No. :

7200155608), in spite of imposition of ?STOP MARKING? on them on 11th
October, 2024, in sheer violation of the BIS Act, Rules & Regulations.

Vide our above emails, we had provided you photographs of the running
plant, photographs of the trucks, GST E-way Bill nos, Date and the name of
the customer, to whom Boric Acid was dispatched, in spite of STOP
MARKING.

Now, vide this e-mail, we provide further irrefutable evidences of
dispatches of Boric Acid by M/s Organic Industries P. Ltd, Dahej, Gujarat
even while the STOP MARKING is in force.

Attached, along with, please find the copies of Six statutory GST E-Way Bills
for the six dispatches of Boric Acid made by M/s Organic Industries Pvt. Ltd
after imposition of STOP MARKING. These GST E-Way Bills are statutory
documents sent along with trucks, containing each and every details of the
dispatch made :-

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Invoice No. OBH2425/02185

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 691797656321

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s Flourides & Chemicals, Ponidcherry
Invoice No. OBH2425/02186

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 681797722405

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s ACETO PHARMA (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED, Ahmedabad
Invoice No. OBH2425/02182

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 681797586278

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Invoice No. OBH2425/02184

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 651797641718

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s Manali Traders-Boron, Bhiwandi
Invoice No. OBH2425/02183

Invoice Date . 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 621797625502

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024
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Copy of E-way Bill attached

Sold to : M/s Pradeep Enterprises, Giridih
Invoice No. OBH2425/02187

Invoice Date. 14.10.2024

Eway Bill No. 611797834907

Eway Bill Date : 14.10.2024

Copy of E-way Bill attached

The above documentary evidence can be verified from the following
GST website of the Central Government :
https://ewaybillgst.gov.in/Others/EBPrintnew.aspx

In view of the severe violation of the BIS Act, Rules and Regulation even
while the STOP MARKING is in force, imposition of STOP MARKING on them

for the 3™ time, multiple failure of samples, including market samples,
admission before the then Additional Secretary and also before the
Technical Committee of BIS by the Managing Director of M/s Organic
Industries Pvt. Ltd and his son that Boric Acid manufactured by them
doesnot conform IS 10116:2015, duly recorded in the circulated Minutes of
the above meetings, it humbly requested that strictest action be taken
against the above firm by Cancelling their license and initiating prosecution
against them, as prescribed in the BIS Act & Rules.

Thank you.
Regards,

Pravin Chavan

Company Secretary

Indo Borax & Chemicals Ltd
CIN: L24100MH1980PLC023177
302, Link Rose, Linking Road,
Santacruz (west)

Mumbai- 400 054
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